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August 23, 2023

CITY/COUNTY JOINT HOUSING MEMORANDUM

TO: City of Gainesville Commissioners
Alachua County Commissioners

FROM: City of Gainesville Department of Housing & Community Development
Alachua County Community Support Services

RE: City/County Staff Housing Update

Addressing Housing is a Top Priority in the City’s Strategic Plan and Alachua County has prioritized
addressing the Housing Gap as a Guiding Principle. Both the City’s Department of Housing &
Community Development and Alachua County Community Support Services Department have
pivotal roles in the community’s effort to achieve its mandate in this area.

Staff members of the both the Department of Housing & Community Development and Alachua
County Support Services Department have been meeting on a monthly basis to discuss strategies to
collectively deal with the affordable housing issues that face our community. Below are several of
the respective funding sources invested in our community under the purview of both the City and
the County.

The attached spreadsheet includes:

1. Funding source and support to administer the various housing programs by both the
County’s and City’s Housing Programs

2. Current affordable housing data

3. City and County Housing Priorities and Strategies
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